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Re: Withdrawal bv Monaghan County Council of Waste Water Discharge licence 
applications in remect of the agglomerations named Scotshouse, Annvalla and 
Doohamlet. 

Dear Mr. Johnston 

I am to refer to your letter of 18 January 201 2, received by the Agency on 23 January 
20 12 notifying the Agency of your withdrawal of the above referenced waste water 
discharge licence applications. 

The Agency hereby acknowledges that you have formally withdrawn the above 
referenced waste water discharge licence applications. That being the case it is no 
longer the function of the Agency to consider any documentation received by it which 
relates to the above applications. 

It is noted that Monaghan County Council intend submitting Certificate of Authorisation 
applications for these agglomerations in the near future. On receipt of these applications 
a refund of €21,000 will issue i.e €7,000 for each application withdrawn with the 
balance being retained for the Certificate of Authorisation fee of €3,000. 

Yours sincerely, 

hoeleen Keavey 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 


